Date 27 August 2009
Our Ref JPW.MS.1084B-005
Your Ref BP/M2382

Mrs. B. H. Primhak
PDNPA

Alderm House
Baslow Road
BAKEWELL
DE45 1AE

Dear Mrs. Primhak

Longstone Edge
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I refer to your letter of 2 June 2009 when you confirmed that the Authority
would extend the time for the provision of information in relation to the

Longstone Edge ROMP:to 30 September 2009.

Following further discussions between the Authority and MMC regarding  Brabners Chatfe Streat LLP

the operational future of the Site and the 1952 Planning Permission area

Solicitors
Horten House, Exchange Flags

generally would you please confirm that the time for the delivery of the Liverpool L2 3YL
additional information may be extended further until 31 December 20009. Tel +44 (0)154 600 3000

John Withinshaw

Email: john. vithinshaw@brabnerscs.com

MDX 14118 Liverpool

brabnerschaffestreet.com
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